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M E M O R A N D U M   
 
TO:  Dr. Ana Borger-Greco 
  Faculty Senate Chairperson 
 
FROM:   Vilas A. Prabhu 
  Provost and Vice President 
     for Academic Affairs 
 
DATE:  September 15, 2010 
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF FACULTY SENATE CURRICULAR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
As the President’s designee, I am informing you of the approvals of the following Faculty Senate 
Curricular Actions.   
 

Faculty Senate actions at September 7, 2010, meeting: 

 

Changes in Undergraduate Courses/Curricula: 
 

ENGL 487 - Seminar in Teaching Writing  
 

 3 credits, Pre-requisites:  ENGL 110 w/C- or higher.  Required course for BSE 
English programs. 

 ADD Pre-requisite/Co-requisite:  ENGL 311. 
 ADD Writing General Education Designation 
 Faculty Load:  One section of this course is offered each fall, spring semesters. 
  
Approved, Effective Winter 2011 

 
 

ENGL 488 – Teaching of Secondary School English 
 

 3 credits, Pre-requisites:  ENGL 110 w/C- or higher, Admission to APS. Required 
course for BSE English programs. 

 Re-Number from ENGL 485 TO 488.  Course to be completed sequentially after 
ENGL 487. 

 ADD Pre-requisites ENGL 486, 487 
 Faculty Load:  One section of this course is offered each fall, spring semesters. 

 
 
Approved, Effective Winter 2011 

 

A Member of Pennsylvania’s State System of Higher Education 
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